

Vince MingPu Shao

New York (347) 673-3018 vinceshao1992@gmail.com [linkedin.com/in/vinceshao](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vinceshao) vinceshao.com

Front-end Developer with 3+ years of experience leveraging my JavaScript and UI/UX design strengths to manage web development teams, developing complex eCommerce sites with reusable components. I have great passion to work collaboratively with a product-driven team and develop friendly and accessible user interface.

Work Experience

Web and iOS Engineer, Intern Line Break Studio | May 2019 – Feb 2020 | New York, NY

- Rebuilt UI design systems by constructing reusable components with the Atomic Design Pattern
- Reduced the load time of a React App by 50% by refactoring the legacy asynchronous code
- Developed React.js productivity plugin and Electron App for AdobeXD storing vector data into Firebase database; the project was for designers to create brand guidelines faster and better

Front-end Developer Tenten Creative | Aug 2017 – Aug 2018 | Taipei, Taiwan

- Led web development team to establish a workflow that decreased development time by 150%; the workflow integrated Agile approach, Confluence, Jira, and Airtable
- Created a state management pattern responding to complex states in eCommerce websites
- Collaborated with backend developers to build server-side architecture with PHP and Wordpress

Graphic Designer Neil Tien Studio | Aug 2016 – Aug 2018 | Taipei, Taiwan BIOS Monthly | Dec 2015 – Jul 2016 | Taipei, Taiwan

- Developed design systems and Corporate Identity (CI) adopted by digital and marketing teams
- Dedicated to design accessible, legible and readable visuals with high quality typography design

Education

New York University Sep 2018 – May 2020 | New York, NY

Interactive Telecommunications Program (ITP): Master of Professional Studies, MPS (STEM)

- Built the backend server and database of a music calendar App with Node.js, Express and AWS
- Leading front-end developer of program's online magazine website powered by Wordpress
- Taught programming workshops collaboratively with program residents and professors
- Wrote research articles covering topics including 5G, web development, and new technologies

National Chengchi University Bachelor of Arts (English) | Sep 2010 – Jun 2014 | Taipei

Skills

Professional: JavaScript, React, Vue, TypeScript, Node, Swift, HTML/CSS, Git, SQL, PHP, Wordpress

Additional: UI/UX design, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Sketch, Figma, Confluence, Jira, Agile